

Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 10:52 AM
To: Natasha Henderson; Michael Glasgow; Brent Wright
Cc: Chris Kolb; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Request from the Flint Water Advisory Task Force

Thank you

From: Natasha Henderson [mailto:nhenderson@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 10:35 AM
To: Michael Glasgow <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>; Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com>
Cc: Chris Kolb <chris@environmentalcouncil.org>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Request from the Flint Water Advisory Task Force

Hello Mike,

Please schedule a meeting with yourself and Brent to speak with the Advisory Task Force. I will not be present for the meetings, and the meetings will be one on one. The Task Force is evaluating the water situation so this will not be very formal.

Hope you have a Happy Thanksgiving!

Thanks,

Natasha L. Henderson, City Administrator
1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI
Email: nhenderson@cityofflint.com
Phone: (810) 237-2057
www.cityofflint.com

----- Forwarded message -----

From: "Chris Kolb" <chris@environmentalcouncil.org>
Date: Nov 19, 2015 11:18 AM
Subject: Request from the Flint Water Advisory Task Force
To: "Natasha Henderson" <nhenderson@cityofflint.com>
Cc:

Natasha,

Attached is a letter we sent to your and the Mayor's attention last Friday. I wondered if you had had a chance to help with our request. We have several members who are available next Monday and Tuesday to meet with the requested individuals in Flint.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Chris Kolb, President & CEO
Michigan Environmental Council
602 W. Ionia
Lansing, MI 48933

517.487.9539 (office)

517.487.9541 (fax)

734.277.1536 (cell)

Sign up for our Electronic Newsletter!

www.environmentalcouncil.org

[www.twitter.com/ckolb](https://twitter.com/ckolb)

[www.twitter.com/michenvcouncil](https://twitter.com/michenvcouncil)